
1 
 

Minutes of Meeting 
Animal Control Citation Hearing  

July 21, 2016 
1:30 p.m. 

 
The Kootenai County Board of Commissioners: Chairman Dan Green, Commissioner Marc Eberlein, and 
Commissioner David Stewart met to discuss the following agenda item. Also present were KCSO Sergant 
Thomas Knight, Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Darrin Murphey, BOCC Administrative Secretary 
Stephanie Clark, and Deputy Clerk Randi Davis. Also present were citizens Paula Fowler and Scott and 
Dena Sherlock.  
 

A. Call to Order:  Chairman Dan Green called the meeting to order 1:30 p.m. 
 

B. Introductions: There were no introductions. 
 

C. Changes to the Agenda:  There were no changes to the agenda. 
 
D. Swearing in of Attendees: Chairman Green instructed the Deputy Clerk to administer 

the Board of County Commissioners’ Oath to the participants in attendance. 
 
E. New Business:   
 

Citation hearing with Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Darrin Murphey, Sergeant 
Thomas Knight, Animal Control Officer Sandra Osburn for Paula Shank Fowler 
regarding Citation Numbers: 
 
a. AC3698-Howling Dog 
b. AC3790-Howling Dog 
c. AC3828-Howling Dog 
 
Chairman Green opened discussion by asking Paula Fowler to state her concerns and 
reason for appeal. Ms. Fowler said she applied for a kennel license in 2015 and believed 
she had one. She stated she currently had several dogs residing on her property and was 
financially unable to transport the dogs off her property. Ms. Fowler added that she 
knew the dogs howled, but didn’t think it was too loud. She said she was unable to pay 
the fines that had been issued to her by Animal Control and asked for an extension. 
 

Citizens Mike and Brenda VanSlate entered the meeting at 1:34 p.m. 
 

Chairman Green asked the fine amount. KCSO Sergeant Thomas Knight reported Ms. 
Fowler currently had over $2,400 in outstanding citations. Commissioner Marc Eberlein 
inquired whether Ms. Fowler was operating a business breeding dogs and how many 
dogs she currently owned. Ms. Fowler confirmed she did not have a dog breeding 
business, but had over ten dogs on her property. Commissioner Eberlein stated there 
were commercial and noncommercial kennel licenses available to citizens and since Ms. 
Fowler appeared unsure of which license she had, she could be violating County kennel 



2 
 

ordinance, which could lead to her license being revoked. Commissioner Eberlein stated 
citizens have a responsibility to keep their dogs from causing discomfort to neighbors.  
 

At 1:50 p.m. Chairman Green called for public comment and instructed the Deputy Clerk to administer 
the Board of County Commissioners’ Oath to any citizens wishing to testify who had not already been 
sworn in. 

 
Ms. Dena Sherlock, 13665 N. Idaho Road, Rathdrum, Idaho, said the howling was 
continuous, but she did not intend to cause Ms. Fowler to receive more citations. She 
said Ms. Fowler had made promises to stop the dogs from howling without following 
through.  
 
Mr. Scott Sherlock, 13665 N. Idaho Road, Rathdrum, Idaho, stated his intent was to find 
a solution to the problem and not keep causing Ms. Fowler more fines. He said he had 
decreased the amount of calls he made to the Sheriff’s Office to keep from 
inconveniencing officers and to give Ms. Fowler a chance to make changes.  
 
Mr. Mike VanSlate, 13719 N. Idaho Road, Rathdrum, Idaho, said he had heard more 
than one or two dogs howling at once and it was disrupting the peace in the 
neighborhood. He said he was worried the dogs would get out of Ms. Fowler’s backyard, 
and recalled a time when his son and nephew were chased by one of her dogs. Mr. 
VanSlate stated he had suffered financially due to missing three separate half days of 
work to attend hearings at the Sheriff’s Office.  
 
Ms. Brenda VanSlate, 13719 N. Idaho Road, Rathdrum, Idaho, said that at a prior 
hearing Ms. Fowler professed to have 20 dogs at her property.  
 

At 2:03 p.m. Chairman Green closed the public comment section of the meeting and opened 
deliberations.  

 
Commissioner Stewart suggested revoking Ms. Fowler’s kennel license and forgiving Ms. 
Fowler’s fine after conditions had improved. Commissioner Eberlein suggested the 
kennel license be revoked and the dogs vacated from the property within thirty days 
before forgiving the fines, and his fellow Commissioners agreed.  
 
Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Darrin Murphy stated the process to revoke Ms. 
Fowler’s kennel license would need to be done at a future hearing. He said the Board 
could only make a decision concerning Ms. Fowler’s fines in the present hearing.   
   

Commissioner David Stewart moved to deny Ms. Fowler’s appeal. Commissioner Marc Eberlein 
seconded the motion. There being no further discussion, Deputy Clerk Davis called the roll: 
Commissioner Stewart:  Aye 
Commissioner Eberlein:  Aye 
Chairman Green:  Aye 
The motion carried. 
 



3 
 

F. Public Comment: This section is reserved for citizens wishing to address the Board 
regarding a County related issue. Idaho Law prohibits Board action on items brought 
under this section except in an emergency circumstance. Comments related to future 
public hearings should be held for that public hearing. There were no public comments. 

 
Chairman Green adjourned the meeting at 2:16 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
JIM BRANNON, CLERK      DANIEL H. GREEN, CHAIRMAN 
 
BY: _______________________________   _______________________________ 
      Randi Davis, Deputy Clerk 
 


